Santa Monica-Malibu Unified School District
Board of Education Meeting
ADDENDUM TO THE AGENDA

January 18, 2007

CLOSED SESSION

MINUTES

CONSENT AGENDA

MAJOR ITEMS

A.25 Assignment of Board of Education Liaisons to District Advisory Committees
(DACG:s)
ADD: Agenda item

Sw
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TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION ACTION/CONSENT
01/18/07

FROM: DIANNE TALARICO UPDATE

RE: ASSIGNMENT OF BOARD OF EDUCATION LIAISONS TO DISTRICT

ADVISORY COMMITTEES (DACs)

RECOMMENDATION NO. A.25

It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the
following assignments as board liaisons to the District Advisory

Committees (DACs).

DAC

Ad Hoc Master Facilities

Child Care & Development
Community Health & Safety
English Learners Advisory Council

Financial Oversight Committee

Fine Arts
Intercultural Advisory Council

Prop 39 Measure “BB”
Oversight Committee

Special Education

Sports & Physical Education

MOTION MADE BY:
SECONDED BY:

STUDENT ADVISORY VOTE:
AYES:

NOES:
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Board Liaison

Kathy Wisnicki
Oscar de la Torre

Fmily Bloomfield
Barry Snell
Jose Escarce

Maria Leon-Vazquez
Kelly Pye

Kelly Pye
Jose Escarce

Oscar de la Torre

Maria Leon-Vazquez

Barry Snell



